## Na Gaeil notes Monday 21st November 2022.

Lotto results: Lotto Tue 15th November. No Winner. Numbers drawn were 13, 17, 19 & 20. Lucky dip winners of €20 were Liz Mackey, Mary Golden, Jim & Renee Fitzgibbon, Liam Ross, Guenter Siech. Next week's jackpot will be €1,600. Why not try your luck in our lotto. The links is as follows: https://www.klubfunder.com/Clubs/Na%20Gaeil%20CLG/lotto

<u>Scór na nÓg</u>: We will be rolling along with Scór na nÓg soon. Its for children ranging in age from 4th class to under 17 who may be interested in drama, story-telling, recitation, traditional music or singing. If anyone is interested in this please get in touch with Margaret at 086-0855008.

<u>All-Ireland medal presentation</u>: Best wishes to Jack Barry, Diarmuid O'Connor and Stefan Okunbor who will receive their All-Ireland medals next Friday night at a gala function in the Great Southern Hotel, Killarney. We are very proud of them and their magnificent achievements this year.

**Fitness for women:** Pre-Christmas Fitness for women at Na Gaeil gym weekdays at 7am and Sundays at 8.15am. Back in your car 40 minutes later! These classes are delivered free of charge to Na Gaeil members. All abilities welcome. Contact Helen Tansley for more details on 087 7631977.

**TG4 Ladies Gaelic Football All-Stars:** Congratulations to the 5 Kerry girls who won All-Star awards last Saturday night in Dublin especially Niamh Carmody who is a niece of our clubman Aidan Carmody.

Na Gaeil AGM: The club's AGM is due to be held on January 20th.

Na Gaeil Ladies AGM: The ladies will hold their AGM on Saturday 10th December. All are welcome.

**Bingo:** Every Monday evening in Na Gaeil clubhouse at 8pm sharp. Over €1,000 in cash prizes guaranteed every week, with an accumulator jackpot in play each week. Double book €10, Single book €6, Mini book €3. Jackpot Sheets €2 each. Bus service available on 087-2817577.

<u>U17 boys:</u> Unfortunately our lads lost out to John Mitchels in the Town Board league final last Monday night. Final score: John Mitchels 3-9, Na Gaeil 1-2. That was the lads final game of the season.

**Review of our U7s season:** Training started early in the new year. We were delighted to welcome back great numbers to the Kerry Sports Academy every Sunday. We focused on skills development, concentrating on kicking and catching. We practiced these skills using drills and games with a big emphasis on having fun! The children were delighted to put these skills into practice when we moved outdoors in March. The children were eager to display their skills in mini games and enjoyed playing against each other. We had our first blitz against Ardfert in May and we were delighted to bring along 6 teams on the day. Thankfully we kept our attendance high during the summer holidays and we had some cracking blitzes both at home and away to Churchill, John Mitchels, Keel, St. Pats, Austin Stacks and Kerins O Rahillys. The future of Na Gaeil football is bright! Some stand-out moments this year for our u7s were: marching in the St. Patrick's Day parade, providing a guard of honour to the Men's Senior Team at their last home game of the season and welcoming Sam Maguire back to Killeen after an extended period away! We would like to thank our dedicated coaches and parents for helping out on a weekly basis. Na Gaeil Abú.

<u>Na Gaeil cycle club:</u> Cycle each Saturday at 9am from Na Gaeil club. Everyone is welcome to come for a nice friendly cycle.

**<u>Cards</u>**: The weekly 45 card game is back. Every Wednesday night, starting at 9pm sharp. Bring your own partner or come along and we will get you a partner.

**<u>Notes:</u>** If you'd like anything included in the club's weekly notes please send it to me at pro.nagaeil.kerry@gaa.ie before 9am on Monday and I'll do my best to include it.